# ADRIAN PEARMAN

#### WEB DEVELOPER

## CONTACT INFO

Phone

647-850-7327

**Email** AdrianPearman12@gmail.com

## IF YOU'RE CURIOUS

<u>Github</u>

<u>Portfolio</u>

<u>LinkedIn</u>

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

HTML5 & CSS3

SASS

JavaScript

jQuery

Bootstrap

React

Redux

MySQL

NoSQL

Node.js

Adobe Design Suite



REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

## HELLO.

#### <Introduction>

I am a Web Developer with over 6 years of relevant work experience across different industries. My roles have allowed me to successfully build, launch, and optimize various applications including websites, web pages, and full stack platforms for clients. For the last two years, I have shared my love of tech through teaching; as I move to the next opportunity, I am excited to return to hands-on development.

</Introduction>

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Intermediate Instructor, Web Development Feb 2021 - Apr 2023 Juno College of Technology

- Promoted from Instructor in February 2023
- Instructed bootcamps and accelerated programs, covering a multitude of different languages and concepts including: HTML/CSS, JavaScript (fundamentals and advanced), Git, React, React-Router, Firebase, Accessibility (primarily the core requirements under WCAG), and implementation of modern web design.
- Helped over 200+ individuals through 10+ cohorts develop their skills, and succeed in their tech careers.
- Key activities included troubleshooting code, re-conceptualizing ideas and best practices during 1:1 and group mentor sessions, providing lectures on post-bootcamp content as well as soft-skill building (interview prep and portfolio critiques).
- Provided detailed and individualized feedback on projects and assignments, emphasizing performance optimization, adherence to modern best practices, and accessibility improvements to achieve learning objectives.
- Developed and updated curricula for full-time bootcamp, parttime bootcamp, and accelerated programs to incorporate changes in technology, new lesson content, and improve the clarity of existing content.
- Diagnosed and solved technical issues relating to core Juno repositories and the main Juno website as part of a task force, including migration to a newer codebase, implementation of new services, and reviewing program improvements.

# ADRIAN PEARMAN

#### WEB DEVELOPER

## WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Front End Developer Bank of Montreal July 2020 - Feb 2021

- Built and optimized new features for the BMO website, including revamping web pages for offerings such as Bank Accounts, Credit Cards, and other marketing materials.
- Ensured all projects adhere to WCAG compliance and regulations.
- Proficient in HTML5, CSS3, React, and Redux for front-end development, as well as utilizing Cypress for unit testing new projects and pages.
- Collaborate with multiple departments to build and deliver new projects on a timely and efficient basis. This also includes working through product design and review during sprint planning and retro sessions.

#### Front End Developer PostBeyond Inc July 2019 - Dec 2019

- Developed and optimized the PostBeyond Web Application
- Showcased proficiency in AngularJS, JavaScript, CoffeeScript, CSS3, Less, and Gulp. Utilized Git for version control and Docker for local environment development.
- Prototyped future iterations of the PostBeyond platform by reviewing use cases for using React and Redux in place of the existing frontend tech stack.
- Key activities included: evaluating the current limitations of the platform and the technological scope of the proposed idea, concluding with feedback, and testing the feasibility of implementation.
- Produce working prototypes of new design concepts and ideas within accelerated timelines and a fastpaced workstream to migrate the admin portion of the application from AngularJS to React, with Redux for state management, SASS for styling, and Jest for client-side testing.

#### Assistant Instructor, Full Stack Bootcamp University of Toronto Mar 2018 - July 2019

- Assisting instructors with teaching fundamentals of web technologies including HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Node.js, React, Redux, Firebase, and Java.
- Providing students with real-world examples of production quality code, web standards and development methodologies; including WCAG, CRUD, Agile Development and SEO

## **EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS**

Bitmaker (General Assembly) Web Development Immersive Mar 2017 – May 2017 Investment Funds Institute of Canada Canadian Investment Funds Certificate Jan 2016 - Jan 2017 Saint Mary's University Bachelor of Commerce Sep 2009 – May 2014